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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS, 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Thirteenth Annual Report on the operations of 
the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended 
3pt March, 2021. 

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & RESULTS: 

a. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 
The Company's performance during the year ended 31st March, 2021 as compared to 
the previous financial year, is summarized below: 

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 

Particulars ~ " _2020-2021 70~9-2020 -· ·.,.. - -- J·'. 

Revenue from operations 2,524.07 1,673.10 

Other Income 215.96 85.11 

Total Revenue 2,740.03 1,758.21 

Total Expenses 2,581.22 1,625.16 

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 158.81 133.05 

Less: Tax Expenses 

Current Tax {1.57) 50.86 

Deferred Tax 25.04 {2.54) 

Profit/ (Loss) after Tax 135.34 84.73 

b. OPERATING PERFORMANCE, ONGOING PROJECTS & STATE OF AFFAIRS: 
There was no change in nature of the business of the Company, during the year 
under review. The Company is undertaken the Project for construction of residential 
premises at Charholi and Ravet within the jurisdiction of Pimpri Chinchwad 
Municipal Corporation {PCMC) under the Pradhan Mantri Awas Vojna (PMAY) 
Housing scheme. 

c. GLOBAL HEALTH PANDEMIC FROM COVID-19: 
After COVID-19 Pandemic first broke in March 2020, in light of various orders issued by 
competent authorities allowing industries including their supply chain to operate, the 
Company sought necessary permissions/ approvals from the relevant government 
authorities for resumption of operations at its Project sites and has resumed its activities in 
phased manner in full compliance with such permissions. The Company has taken all 
necessary steps to adhere to the Unlock guidelines and SOPs issued from time to time for 
sanitization, social distancing, use of sanitizers and safety masks at sites and shall continue 
to work to safeguard the interests of its employees, workers and other stakeholders at its 
project site and office. 

d. REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE 
COMPANIES: 
During the year under review, your Company did not have any subsidiary, associate 
and joint venture company. 



e. DIVIDEND: 
With a view to augment resources for future operations, your Directors do not 
recommend any Dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2021. 

f. TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 
The Board hasn't recommended any amount to be transferred to the reserves for 
the financial year under review. 

g. DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 134(3)(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 
No material changes and commitments which could affect the Company's financial 
position have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and 
date of this report. 

h. DISCLOSURE OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 
The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed 
and implemented by the Company are adequate. 

i. REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT: 
There was no revision of the financial statements for the year under review. 

j. PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
During the year under review, the Company has entered into transactions/ 
contracts/ arrangements with related parties as defined under the provisions of 
Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013. All Related Party Transactions entered by 
the Company during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and 
on an arm's length basis. Further details of related party transactions entered by the 
Company as required under Ind AS 24, are available in note 4.07 to the financial 
statements and forms part of this Report. 

k. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENTS AND SECURITIES: 
Full particulars of loans, guarantees, investments and securities made/provided 
during the financial year under review for the business purposes of the recipients are 
provided in the note no. 2.02 and Note 2.10 to the financial statements. 

2. MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

a. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Manan 
P. Shah will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the 
Company and being eligible, he has offered himself for re-appointment. The Board 
recommends his reappointment. In accordance with the provisions of the Act, none 
of the Independent Directors are liable to retire by rotation. 



b. DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
Your Directors have received and taken on records the declaration received from 
the Independent Directors of the Company in accordance to Section 149 (6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

3. DISCLOSURES RELATED TO BOARD, COMMITIEES AND POLICIES: 

a. BOARD MEETINGS: 
Four meetings of Board of Directors were held during the financial year under 
review i.e. on rnth June, 2020, 5th August, 2020, 2nd November, 2020 and 4th 
February, 2021. 

b. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021, the 
Board of Directors hereby confirms that: 

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting 
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to 
material departures; 

b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the 
Directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so 
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st 
March, 2021 and of the profit of the Company for that year; 

c. proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other irregularities; 

d. the annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern 
basis; 

e. internal financial controls have been laid down to be followed by the 
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were 
operating effectively; 

f. proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions 
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating 
effectively; 

c. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITIEE: 
Your directors have constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 
(CSR Committee) comprising Mr. Dharmesh Shah as the Chairman, Mr. Sagar 
Ajwani and Mr. Suketu P. Shah as other members. The said Committee has been 
entrusted with the responsibility of formulating and recommending to the Board, 
a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be 
undertaken by the Company, monitoring the implementation of the framework 
of the CSR Policy and recommending the amount to be spent on CSR activities. 
The details of CSR activities are as described in Annexure I. 



d. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 

The Board of Directors of the Company has designed Risk Management Policy 
and Guidelines to avoid events, situations or circumstances which may lead to 
negative consequences on the Company's businesses, and define a structured 
approach to manage uncertainty and to make use of these in their decision 
making pertaining to all business divisions and corporate functions. Key business 
risks and their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic business plans 
and in periodic management reviews. 

e. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS: 

Adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of the 
Company's business and size and complexity of its operations are in place has 
been operating satisfactorily. Internal control systems comprising of policies and 
procedures are designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely 
feedback on achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance with 
policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations and that all assets and 
resources are acquired economically, used efficiently and adequately protected. 

f. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND 
OTHER DISCLOSURES AS PER RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & 
REMUNERATION) RULES, 2014: 

None of the Directors are in receipt of remuneration from the Company. 

4. AUDITORS AND REPORTS: 

The matters related to Auditors and their Reports are as under: 

a. OBSERVATIONS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 315T MARCH 2021: 

The observations made by the Statutory Auditors in their report for the financial 
year ended 3pt March 2021 read with the explanatory notes therein are self­
explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further explanation or comments 
from the Board under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

b. FRAUD REPORTING: 

During the year under review, there were no material or serious instances of 
fraud falling within the purview of Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 
and rules made thereunder, by officers or employees reported by the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company during the course of the audit conducted. 

c. APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the shareholders have re-appointed 
M/s G. M. Kapadia & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai having Firm 
Registration Number 104767W as Statutory Auditor of the Company for a term 
of 5 years i.e. up to conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company to be 
held for Financial Year 2023-24. 



5. OTHER DISCLOSURES: 
Other disclosures as per provisions of Section 134 of the Act read with Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are furnished as under: 

a. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134{3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, 
Extract of the Annual Return for the financial year ended 31st March 2021 made 
under the provisions of Section 92{3) of the Act is attached as Annexure II which 
forms part of this Report. 

b. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
Wherever possible; your company took steps to conserve energy. Your Company 
did not acquire any technology during the financial year. 

During the year under review, the Company has neither earned nor used any 
foreign exchange. 

c. CREDIT RATING: 
The Company enjoys a good reputation for its sound financial management and its 
ability to meet financial obligations. CARE, the reputed Rating Agency, has assigned the 
credit rating of CARE A2+ (CE) for the Long/Short term Bank facilities of the Company. 

d. DEMATERAILIZATION OF SHARES: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 29 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9A of 
(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and amendments made 
thereunder; the Company has facilitated the Demat Facility for the securities issued by 
the Company. The International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to the 
Equity Shares of the Company is INE01XE01011. The Company has appointed Link Inti me 
India Private Limited as its Registrar and Transfer Agent and National Securities 
Depository Limited as depository for Demat connectivity. 

6. GENERAL: 
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the 
following items as there were no transactions of these items during the year under 
review: 

1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act. 
2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 
3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company 

under any scheme. 
4. Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Directors of the Company 

receive any remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries. 
5. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or 

Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company's operations in 
future. 



Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases 
filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

7. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

The Board acknowledges with thanks the support given by the Government, Bankers, 
Shareholders, Vendors and Employees at all levels and looks forward to their 
continued support. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17th May, 2021 

Registered office: 
CIN: U45202MH2009PLC191175 
12th Floor, Krushal Commercial Complex, 
Above Shoppers' Stop, 
G. M. Road, Chembur (West), 
Mumbai - 400 089 
T: 22 4246 3999. F: 22 2525 1589 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

~lnfraconstruction Li~ited • 

... --4t~"' 
Su.ketu R Shah Sagar Ajwani 
Director Director 
DIN:00063124 DIN:06675020 



ANNEXURE I 

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES 
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013) 

1. A brief outline on CSR policy of the Company: The Concept of Corporate Social Responsibility has 
gained prominence from all avenues. The Corporate Sector has realized that the Government alone 
will not be able to get success in its endeavor to uplift the downtrodden of Society. With rapidly 
changing corporate environment, more functional autonomy, operational freedom, etc., the 
Company has adopted CSR as a strategic tool for sustainable growth. CSR means not only investment 
of funds for social activity but also integration of business processes with social processes. The Board 
of Directors, Company Management and all the employees subscribe to the philosophy of 
compassionate care. The Company believes and acts on an ethos of generosity and compassion, 
characterized by a willingness to build a society that work for everyone. This is the corner stone of 
Company's CSR policy. 

The Company along with its Holding/group entities identify various Charitable Trusts having 
established track record in undertaking activities/projects as specified in Schedule Vil to the 
Companies Act, 2013 and undertake the activities in the areas of eradicating hunger and poverty, 
education, health and safety, gender equality, woman empowerment, animal welfare and other 
similar activities. 

2. Composition of the CSR Committee: The CSR committee of the Board is responsible for overseeing the 
execution of the Company's CSR Policy. The CSR committee comprises of 3 Directors as follows: 

Number of Number of 

Sr. 
Designation I meetings of meetings of CSR 

No. 
Name of Director Nature of CSR Committee Committee 

Directorship held attended during 
during the year the year 

1 Mr. Dharmesh Shah 
Chairman, 

1 1/1 
Independent Director 

2 Mr. Sagar Ajwani 
Member, 

1 1/1 
Non-Executive Director 

3 Mr. Suketu P. Shah 
Member, 

1 1/1 
Independent Director 

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the 
board are disclosed on the website of the company: Not Applicable 

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 
of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report): 
Not Applicable 

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies 
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if 
any: NIL 

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs.55,30,404/-

7. a. Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs.1,10,608/-
b. Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: NIL 

c. Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NIL 

d. Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7c): Rs.1,10,608/-



8. a. CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: 

Amount Unspent (in Rs.) 

Total Amount Spent for the Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified 

Financial Year Unspent CSR Account as per under Schedule VII as per second proviso to 

(in Rs.) section 135(6) section 135(5). 

Date of Name of the 
Amount 

transfer Fund 
Amount Date of transfer 

Rs.45,00,000/- NIL NA NA Nil NA 

b. Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) 

Amount Mode of 
Item Location ofthe Amount 

transferred Implementation -
from the project Amount spent In 

to Unspent Through 

list of CSR Mode of Implementing 

SI. 
Name 

activities 
Local 

Project 
allocated the 

Account lmplementa Agency 

No 
ofthe 

In 
area 

duration 
for the current 

for the tlon - Direct 
Project 

Schedule 
(Yes/No) project (In financial 

project as (Yes/No) CSR 
Rs.) Year Reglstra VII to State District per Section Name 

the Act 
(in Rs.) 

135(6) ti on 

(In Rs.) number 

Not Applicable 

c. Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 

Item from 
Location of the Amount 

Mode of Implementation 

Name of 
the list of 

Local project 
Mode of -Through Implementing 

SI. activities in 
spent 

Implementation Agency 

No 
the 

Schedule 
area for the 

- Direct CSR 
Project 

VII to the 
(Yes/No) 

State District 
project 

(Yes/No) Name Registration 
Act 

(in Rs.) 
number 

1 Disaster xii Yes Mahar Mumbai 10,00,0 No Arham Yuva NA 

Manage ashtra 00 Group 

ment 
and 

relief 

2 Promoti ii Yes Mahar Mumbai 10,00,0 No Future India NA. 

ng ashtra 00 Seva 

Educatio Foundation 

n 

3 COVID-19 xii Yes Mahar Mumbai 25,00,0 No Kankuben NA. 
Pandemic ashtra 00 Sunderji 

Relief Mehta 
Public 

Charitable 
Trust 

d. Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil 
e. Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Nil 
f. Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs.45,00,000/-

g. Excess amount for set off, if any: 



SI. No Particulars Amount (In Rs.) 
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as Rs.1,10,608/-

per section 135(5) 
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 45,00,000/-
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)J Rs. 43,89;392/-
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes NIL 

or activities of the previous financial years, if any 
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial Rs. 43,89,392/-

years [(iii)-(iv)J 

9. a. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL; 

b. Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial 
year(s): Not applicable, as the concept of 'ongoing projects' has been introduced in the CSR 
Amendment Rules, relevant from fiscal 2021. 

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or 
acquired through CSR spent in the financial year: No capital asset was created / acquired for fiscal 2021 
through CSR spend. 

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per 
section 135(5): Not Applicable 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17th May, 2021 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

of Manaj lnfraconstruct: n L~m:~d ~ 

~~,,; JS'~~ 
Sagar Ajwani Dharmesh Shah 
Director 
DIN: 06675020 

Chairman of CSR Committee 
DIN: 01599899 



ANNEXURE II 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As on financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014} 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

(a) CIN U45202MH2009PLC191175 

(b) Registration Date 24/03/2009 
(c) Name of the Company Manaj lnfraconstruction Limited 

(d) Category I Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by shares I Non-Government 
Company 

(e) Address of the Registered office and contact 12th Floor, Krushal Commercial Complex, G. M. 
details Road, Chem bur (West), Mumbai - 400 089 

Tel : 022-4246 3999 Fax : 022-2525 1589 
Email: cs@maninfra.com, 
Website: www.maninfra .com 

(f) Whether listed company No 
(g) Name, Address and Contact details of Link lntime India Pvt Ltd 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any: C 101, 247 Park, 
LBS Marg, Vikhroli West, 
Mumbai - 400 083 
Web-site: www.linkintime.co.in 
E-mail: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 
Tel No: +91 22 49186270 Fax: +91 22 49186060 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be 
stated:-

SI. Name and Description of main NIC €ode of the · Product/ 

No. , products} services service 
1 Construction 41001 & 41002 

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

Srr. 
No. 

1 

Name and ·Address of. 
the Company 

Man lnfraconstruction 
Limited 
12th Floor, Krushal 

Commercial Complex, 
G. M. Road, Chembur 

OIN I GILN/LLPIN 

L 70200M H 2002 PLC136849 

%cto total turnover of the 

company, · 

%of 
shar.es 
held 

64.00% 

100% 

~ppliGable 

section 

2(46) 



I ~~;st), Mumbai - 400 I 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATIERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) as on 31st 
March, 2021: 
i. Category-wise Share Holding: 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the % 

Category of 
the year year Change 

%of %of during 
Shareholders 

Dem at Physical Total Total Dem at Physical Total Total the 
Shares Shares year 

A. Promoters 
(1) Indian 

a)lndividual/HUF - - - - - - - - -
b) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
c) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -
d) Bodies Corp.* - 5,00,000 5,00,000 100.00 - 5,00,000 5,00,000 100.00 -
e) Banks I Fl - - - - - - - - -
f) Any other - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total(A)(l) - 5,00,000 5,00,000 100.00 - 5,00,000 5,00,000 100.00 -
(2) Foreign 
a) NRls - - - - - - - - - -
Individuals 
b) Other - - - - - - - - - -
Individuals 
c) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
d) Banks I Fl - - - - - - - - -
e) Any other - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (A)(2) - - - - - - - - -
Total - 5,00,000 5,00,000 100.00 - 5,00,000 5,00,000 100.00 -
shareholding 
of Promoter (A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

B. Public 
Shareholding 

(1) Institutions 
a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -
b) Banks I Fl 
c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -
e)Venture Capital - - - - - - - - -
Funds 
f)lnsurance - - - - - - - - -
Companies 



g) Flis - - - - - - - -
h)Foreign - - - - - - - -
Venture Capital 
Funds 

i) Others (specify) - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (B)(l) - - - - - - - -
(2)Non-
Institutions 

a) Bodies Corp. 

i) Indian - - - - - - - -
ii) Overseas - - - - - - - -
b) Individuals 

i)lndividual - - - - - - - -
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital up 
to Rs. 1 lakh 

ii)lndividual - - - - - - - -
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 1 
lakh 
Foreign Portfolio - - - - - - - -
Investor 
(Corporate) 
c) Others - - - - - - - -
Sub-total(B)(2) - - - - - - - -
Total Public - - - - - - - -
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(l)+(B)(2) 

C. Shares held by - - - - - - - -
Custodian for 

GDRs &ADRs 

Grand Total - 5,00,000 5,00,000 100 - 5,00,000 5,00,000 100 
(A+B+C) 

* The Shareho.lding consists of 1 share held each by Mr. Parag K. Shah, Mr. Suketu R. Shah and Mrs. 
Mansi P. Shah as nominee of Man lnfraconstruction Limited and 1 share held each by Mr. Navin G. 
Ajwani and Mr. Sunil G. Ajwani as nominee of Ajwani Infrastructure Private Limited. 

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

-

-

-
-
-

-

-



ii. Shareholding of Promoters: 

Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the 
year year % 

%of change 
%of % of Shares %of 

SI. Shareholder's 
total Pledged/ total 

Shares in share 
No. Name No.of 

Shares of encumbered 
No. of 

Shares of 
Pledged/ holding 

Shares Shares encumber during 
the to total the 

Company shares Company 
ed to total the year 

shares 
1. Man 3,20,000 64.00 - 3,20,000 64.00 -

I nfraconstruction 
Limited* 

2. Ajwani Infrastructure 1,80,000 36.00 - 1,80,000 36.00 -
Private Limited* 

* The Shareholding consists of 1 share held each by Mr. Parag K. Shah, Mr. Suketu R. Shah and Mrs. Mansi 
P. Shah as nominee of Man lnfraconstruction Limited and 1 share held each by Mr. Navin G. Ajwani and 
Mr. Sunil G. Ajwani as nominee of Ajwani Infrastructure Private Limited. 

iii.Change In Promoters' Shareholding: 

iv.Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders 
(other than Directors, Promoters and holders 
of GDRs and AD Rs) 

v. Shareholding of Directors and Key 
Managerial Personnel 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Secured 

Particulars 
Loans 

excluding 
deposits 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 
Total (i+ii+iii) 
Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 

Addition 

Reduction 
Net Change 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

There are no change in the Promoter 
shareholding during the year. 

Not Applicable 

None of the Directors hold any shares in the 
Company. 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Unsecured 
Deposits 

Total 
Loans Indebtedness 

2,100,000 - 2,100,000 
- - -

1,377 - 1,377 
21,01,377 - 21,01,377 

- - -
21,01,377 - 21,01,377 

- - -

-

-



Indebtedness at the end of the financial 
year 
i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

VII. 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole- The Company is not required to appoint any Key 
time Directors and/or Manager: Managerial Personnel, hence the Company is 

not required to pay any kind of remuneration 
under Companies Act, 2013. 

B. Remuneration to other Directors None of the Directors of the Company are paid 
any kind of remuneration as per Companies Act, 
2013. 

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel The Company is not required to appoint any Key 
other than MD/Manager/WTD Managerial Personnel during the F.Y. 2020-21, 

hence the Company is not required to pay any 
kind of remuneration under Companies Act, 
2013. 

PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF There were no penalties I punishment I 
OFFENCES compounding of offences for breach of any 

Section of the Companies Act against the 
Company or its Directors or other officers in 
default, if any, during the year. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17th May, 2021 

of Manaj lnfraconstruction Limited 

~ 
Suketu R Shah 
Director 
DIN: 00063124 

+"· Sagar Ajwani 
Director 
DIN: 06675020 



G. M. KAPADIA & CO. 
(REGISTERED) 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

1007, RAHEJA CHAMBERS, 213, NARIMAN POINT, MUMBAI 400 002. INDIA 

PHONE : (91-22) 6611 661 l FAX : (91-22) 66 l I 6600 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF MANAJ INFRACONSTRUCTION LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Manaj Infraconstruction 

Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the 

Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of 

Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary 

of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 

to as "the financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies 

Act 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the 

Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, 

("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 

affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its profit and total comprehensive income, 

changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis of Opinion 

We conducted our audit of financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under 

those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of 

the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and 

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 

and the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI. We believe that the audit evidence we have 

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial 

statements. 
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Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters 

were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in 

forming our opinion thereon and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be 

communicated in our report. 

Sr. 

No. 

Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response 

1. Revenue recognition over time in 

Construction contracts 

"Revenue from Contracts with We have performed analytical reviews 

Customers". The main portion of the of revenue and margins reported and 

Company's mcome relates to evaluated Management's routines for 

construction contracts. In all material follows up of the projects financial 

respects revenue 1s related to results and also discussed the latter 

construction projects and is recognised with Management. 

over time, i.e., applying percentage of On the sample basis, we have 

completion. Thus revenue and costs in examined revenue and the recognised 

construction projects is recognized project costs on which the 

based on assumptions and estimates determination of completion ratio is 

on future outcome as documented in based. We have also tested the 

the projected forecasts. These mathematical accuracy of the 

forecasts include estimates of costs percentage of completion profit 

for, e.g., labour, material, calculation. 
subcontractors and defect liability. 

We have discussed with the Company 
From time to time, the latter may 

the principles, methods and 
require updated estimates also for 

assumptions on which estimates are 
completed projects. As applicable, 

based, including those forming the 
forecasts also include assessments of 

basis for defect liability provisions for 
claims on customers relating to, e.g., 

projects already completed. 
change or additional orders and 

deficiencies in tender conditions. The 

element of assumptions and estimates 

means that final results may deviate 

from those now reported. The size of 

the amounts involved combined with 
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the elements of assumptions and 

estimates, makes this a key audit 

matter. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other 

information. The Other Information comprises the information included in the report of 

board of directors, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report 

thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other Information and we do 

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of 

our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 

nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 

Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) 

of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and 

fair view of the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive 

income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with Ind AS and 

other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 

for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 

other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

pany's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 

to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
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management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 

realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial 

reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue 

an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will 

always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 

or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 

these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 

internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of 

the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company 

has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
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to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause 

the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatement in the financial statements that, 

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a 

reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We 

consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in; (i) planning the scope of our 

audit work and evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effects of any 

identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 

them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 

those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the 

current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 

auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 

when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements: 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") 

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, 

we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in the 

paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to 

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our 

audit; 
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(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 

the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 

Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow 

Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 

account; 

( d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS 

specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued 

thereunder and relevant provisions of the Act; 

( e) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 

March 31, 2021 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 

Directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a 

Director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act; 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 

refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B"; 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us, the Company has not paid remuneration to its 

directors during the year and hence the provisions of section 197 of the Act 

are not applicable; 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us: 

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations, which would 

impact the financial position of the Company; 

(ii) The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long­

term contracts including derivative contracts; and 
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(iii) There were no amounts, which were required to be transferred to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

Place: Mumbai 
Dated: May 17, 2021 
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For G.M. Kapadia & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 104767W 

Atul Shah 
Partner 

·Membership No. 039569 
UDIN:21039569AAAAHL2963 
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report 

Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements" of our report on even date, to the members of the Company on the 

financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars 

including quantitative details and situation of its Property, Plant and 

Equipment except for steel shuttering materials for which, as informed to us, 

considering nature of assets, maintenance of quantitative details is not 

feasible. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, most of the 

Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company were physically verified by 

the management during the year except for steel shuttering materials which, 

as informed to us is not feasible to verify. No material discrepancies were 

noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is 

reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its 

Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(c) The Company did not hold any immovable property. Thus, paragraph 3(i)(c) 

of the Order is not applicable. 

(ii) During the year, the management has physically verified the inventory at 

reasonable interval. We have been informed that the discrepancies noticed on 

physical verification, as compared to the book records, were not material 

having regards to size and nature of operations and have been properly dealt 

with in the books of account. 

(iii) The Company has granted unsecured loans to company covered m the 

register maintained under section 189 of the Act. 

(a) In our opinion, the terms and conditions of such loans are not prima facie 

prejudicial to the interest of the Company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us by the 

management, these loans are for a fixed period with an option with the 

Company to demand earlier payment and also option with these entities for 

pre-payments. The repayments and receipts are regular. 

There is no amount which is overdue for more than ninety days in respect of 
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such loans. 

(iv) Based on audit process applied by us and according to the information and 

explanation given to us, in our opinion, the Company has complied with the 

provisions of section 185 and section 186 of the Act, in respect of the loans 

and investments made, and guarantees and security provided by it. 

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, 

the Company has not accepted deposits from the public and therefore, the 

provisions of section 73 to section 76 or any other relevant provisions of the 

Act and Rules framed there under are not applicable to the Company. We 

have been informed that no other order has been passed by Company Law 

Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any 

court or any other tribunal. 

(vi) According to the information and explanation given to us, maintenance of 

cost records under section 148 (1) of the Act is not applicable to the 

Company. 

(vii) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities 

undisputed statutory dues such as Provident Fund, Employees' State 

Insurance, Income Tax Custom Duty, Goods and Service Tax, cess and other 

applicable statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to 

information and explanations given to us by the management, there are no 

arrears as at March 31, 2021 which were due for more than six months from 

the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues 

of Income tax and Goods and Service Tax which have not been deposited on 

account of any dispute. 

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us by the 

management and based on our examination of the records of the Company, 

the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to the banks, financial 

institutions, government and debenture holders. There are no debenture 

holders at any time during the year. 

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us 

by the management and based on our examination of the records of the 

Company, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public 

offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) nor any term loans 
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during period under audit. Accordingly, provision of this clause of the order 

is not applicable to the Company. 

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the 

Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing 

practices in India and according to the information and explanations given to 

us, no instances of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its 

officers and employees have been noticed or reported during the year. 

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us by the 

management and based on our examination of the records of the Company, 

the Company has not paid or provided any managerial remuneration. Hence, 

reporting requirements under this clause 3(xi) are not applicable. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us 

by the management, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, 

Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us by the 

management and based on our examination of the records of the Company, in 

respect of transactions with related parties, the Company has complied 

provisions of sections 188 of the Act wherever applicable. Necessary 

disclosures relating to related party transactions have been made in the 

financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standard. 

Provisions of section 1 77 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement 

of shares or fully or party convertible debentures during the year under 

review and hence the clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company. 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us by the 

management and based on our examination of the records of the Company, 

the Company has not entered into non-cash transaction with directors. We 

have been informed that no such transactions have been entered into with 

persons connected with directors. Accordingly, para 3(xv) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company. 
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(xvi) The Company is not required to get registered under 45-IA of the Reserved 

Bank of India Act, 1934. 

Place: Mumbai 
Dated: May 17, 2021 
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For G.M. Kapadia & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 104 767W 

-
Atul Shah 

Paiiner 
Membership No. 039569 

UDIN:21039569AAAAHL2963 
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under section 143(3)(i) of the Act 

Opinion 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of 

the Company as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial 

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls 

with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, 

based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by 

the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls with reference to 

Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation 

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 

for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 

company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls with reference to 

Standalone Financial Statements 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 

with reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 

accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing specified under 

section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 

controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by 

the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
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------

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 

respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 

the internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their 

operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to 

financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 

with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 

and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 

based on the assessed risk. 

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 

the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system 

with reference to financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial 

Statements 

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process 

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting 

and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with 

reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain 

to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 

and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations 

of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition 

of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone 

Financial Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to 

financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management 

override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
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reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 

financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because 

of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures 

may deteriorate. 

Place: Mumbai 
Dated: May 17, 2021 

14 

For G.M. Kapadia & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 104767W 

-
Atul Shah 

Partner 
Membership No. 039569 

UDIN :21039569AAAAHL2963 



Manaj lnfrnconstruction Limited 

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 

All amounts arc in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated 

Notes As at March 31, 

ASSETS 

(I) Non-current assets 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 

(b) Financial Assets 

(i) Invest ments 

(ii) Trade Receivables 

(iii) O ther linancial assets 

(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 

(d) Other non-current assets 

Total 11011-currcnt assets 

(2) Current assets 

(a) Inventories 

(b) Financial Assets 

(i) Trade Receivables 

(ii) Cas h and cash equiva lents 

(iii) Bank balances other than Cash and cash 
equivalents 

(iv) Loans 

(v) Other linancial assets 

(c) Current Wx assets (Net) 

(d) Other curre nt assets 

Total current assets 

Tota I assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

(a) Equity Share capital 

(h) Other Equ ity 

Total equity 

Liabilities 

(I) Non-current liabilities 

(a) Provisions 

Total 11011-currcnt lialJilitics 

(2) Current liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Gorrowings 

(ii) Trade payables 

Total Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises 
and Small Enterprises 

i ·otal Outstanding Dues or Creditors other 
than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 

(iii) Ot her linancial liabilities 

(b) Other current liabilities 

(c) Provisions 

Total current liabilities 

Total equit)' and liabilities 

Summary or signilicant accounting policies 

2.0 1 

2.02 

2 03 

2.04 

2.05 

2.06 

2.07 

2 03 
2 OR 

2 09 

2 .10 

2.04 

2. 11 

2 06 

2. 12 

2. 13 

2. 14 

2. 15 

2. 16 

2. 17 

2. 14 

Refer accompanying notes. These notes arc an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of even date 

FOR G. M. KAPADIA & CO. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Finn Registration No. 104767W 

~-~ •.-L."'­
ATULSllAll ­

PARTNER 

Membership No. 039569 

PLACE MUMGAI 

DATE: May I 7, 202 1 

DIN : 06675020 

Pl-ACE MUMGAI 

DATE: May 17, 2021 

2021 2020 

933 06 

123 .03 

32.93 

17.52 

19.00 

296.46 

1,422.00 

46 .74 

12.79 

620.07 

5 1.60 

685.19 

0.07 

422.69 

1,839.15 

3,261.15 

50 .00 

1, 130.3 1 

1,180.31 

47.32 

47.32 

754. 12 

102. 16 

I , 158.34 

18.90 

2,033.52 

3,261.15 

286.55 

119.09 

558.76 

12.76 

44 .04 

76.40 

1,097.60 

176.65 

2,535 .74 

329.27 

303 .00 

768.25 

130.76 

0.07 

382.44 

4,626. 18 

5,723.78 

50.00 

999. 13 

1,049.13 

32.89 

32.89 

2 1.00 

612.33 

75.68 

3,914 . 10 

18.65 

4,64 1.76 

5,723.78 

DIN : 00063124 



Manaj lnfraconstrnction Limited 

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31 , 2021 

All amounts are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated 

Revenue from operations 

II Other income 

111 Total lncome (I+ II) 

IV Expenses 

Cost of materials consumed 

Changes in inventories 

Employee benefits expense 

Finance costs 

Depreciation, Amorti zation and Impairment 

Sub Contract/Labour Charges 

Other expenses 

Total Expenses( IV) 

V Profit I (loss) before tax (Ill-IV) 

VI Tax expenses 

Current tax 

Deferred tax 

Current tax (Tax adjustment of earlier years ) 

Total tax expenses 

VII Profit/ (loss) for the period (V-VI) 

VIII Other comprehensive income/(Loss) 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

Remeasurements of post employemcnt benefit obligations 

Income tax relating to above items 

Total other comprehensive income/(Loss) 

IX Total comprehensive income for the period (VII+VIII) 

X Earnings per equity share : 

Basic (in Rs.) 

Diluted (in Rs.) 

Weighted average number or equity shares and potential 

equity shares used as the denominator in calcul ating basic 
earnings per share 

Significant accounting policies 

Notes Year ended March 31 , 

2021 2020 

3.01 

3.02 

3.03 

3.04 

3.05 

3.06 

3.07 

3.08 

3.09 

3.10 

2.524.07 

215.96 

2,740.03 

1,282 .98 

298 .05 

120.43 

38.09 

568 .14 

273.53 

2,581.22 

158.81 

6.15 

25.04 

(7.72) 

23.47 

135.34 

(4. 19) 

(4. 19) 

131.15 

27.07 

27.07 

5,00.000 

1,673.10 

85 . 11 

1,758.21 

494.23 

I 01.31 

298.67 

6.11 

7.92 

486.35 

230.57 

1,625.16 

133.05 

31.16 

(2.54) 

19.70 

48.32 

84.73 

(8. 17) 

(8. 17) 

76.56 

16.95 

16.95 

5.00.000 

Refer accompany ing notes. These notes are an integral part of the linancia l statements. 

As per our report or even date 

FOR G . M. KAPADIA & CO. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Firm Registration No. 104767W 

ATULSHAH 

PARTN ER 

Membership No. 039569 

PLACE: MUMBAI 

DA TE: May 17, 2021 

FOR ANO ON BEHALF OF nm BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

~~~ 
SAGA &JAJWANI 

DIRECTOR 

DIN : 06675020 

PLACE: MUMBAI 

DATE: May 17. 202 1 

r ~ 
SUKETU R SHAH 

DIR ECTOR 

DIN : 00063 124 



Manaj lnfraconstruction Limited 

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2021 

All amounts are in lNR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated 
(A) Equity share capital 

Balance at April 0 I, 2019 

Changes in equity share capital during the year 
Balance at March 3 I, 2020 

Changes in equity share capital during the year 
Balance at March 31, 2021 

(B) Other equity 

Balance at Apri I 0 I, 2019 

Profit for the year 
Other comprehensive income - Remeasurements of post 
employeement benefit obi igations 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Balance at March 31, 2020 

Profit for the year 
Other comprehensive income - Remeasurements of post 
employement benefit obligations 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Balance at March 31, 2021 

Note Amount 

50.00 

50.00 

2.12 50.00 

Reserves and Surplus 

General Retained Total Other Equity 

Reserve earninas 

86.31 836.34 922.65 

84.73 84.73 
(8.17) (8.17) 

76.56 76.56 

86.31 912.90 999.21 

135.34 135.34 
(4.19) (4.19) 

131.15 131.15 

86.31 1,044.05 1,130.36 

As per our report of even date 
FOR G. M. KAPADIA & CO. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Registration No. I 04 767W 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

-ATULSHAH 

PARTNER 
Membership No. 039569 

PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATE: May 17, 2021 

+J 
SAGAR AJWANI 

DIRECTOR 
DIN : 06675020 

PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATE: May 17, 2021 

SUKETU R SHAH 

DIRECTOR 
DIN : 00063 124 



M:inaj lnfrnconslruclion Limited 

C;1sh Flow St;1tcment for the Year ended M:.1rch JI, 2021 

All amounts arc in INR (Lakhs) un less otherwise stated 

C ash flow from operating acti\'ities 

Profit I ( loss) before lax 

Adjustments for: 

Depreciation, Amortization and lmpainncnt 
Loss I (Profit) on disposal/ scrap of propc11y, plant and equipment (net) 

I3alances written back 

Impairment of doubtful recoveries ;md balance written off 

Net (Gain) / losses on fin ancial assets measured at Cair va lue through pro lit or loss 

Interest Income 
Finance costs 

011crnting ,,rofit before working capit:.tl ch:.mgcs 

Adjustments for : 

(Increase) I Decrease in Inventories 
(Increase) I Decrease in Trade Receivables 

(Increase) I Decrease in Other Financial Asse ts 
(Increase) I Decrease in Other Current Asscls 

Increase I (Decrease) in Trade Payables 

Increase I (Decrease) in Other Financial liabilities 

Increase I (Decrease) in Other liabilities 
Increase I (Decrease) in Provisions 

C:.tsh generated from 011crafions 
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) 

Net cash flow from/( used in) 011eratin~ activities 

Cash flow from in\'csting acfi\'ilics 

Pay111ents for acquisition of property, pla11t an<l ..:quipn1c11t 

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipm..:nt 

Acquisi tion of Non currc111 in vestments 
Acquisition of Curren! Investments (other than cash and cash equi valents) 

Sale ofCunent Investments (other than cash and cash eq ui vcllcnts) 

Investment In Fixed Deposits 
Loans given 

Loans received back 
Interest Received 

Net cash flow from/(u scd in) in\•es ting :1cti\'itics 

Cash flow from fin ancing ac li\1ilies 

Loan taken from Others 
Unsecured Loan repaid to Others 

r:inance Costs 

Net c:1sh flow from/(uscd in) in fin:incin g :tcfi\'ilies 

Net increase/(dccrc:.tse) in cotsh :111d cas h equiv;tlcnls 

Cash and cash equivalents at the begi nning of the year 
Cash :rnd cash cqui\'<.1lcnts otf the end of the )'e<lr 

Reconciliation of c~1sh an<l cash equi\':tlenls as per fhe cash now si:.1tcmcnt: 

Cash on hand 

Balance in Cuffcnt acco un ts wi th Schc!dul..:d 13anks 

Dalancc as per the cash flow s t:llcmcnt : 

Significant accounting policies 

(A) 

(ll) 

(C) 

(A+U+C) 

Year ended J\larch JI, 

2021 2020 

158.84 133 .06 

38.09 7.92 

5.62 (0.05) 

(128.17) (42.25) 

1. 39 1.90 

(0.38) 

(87 .41) ('12.82) 

120.'13 6. 1 I 

108AI 63.87 

129.9 1 (54 .9 1) 

4 1 1.25 (6'1.4 7) 

(535.95) ( 128.2 1) 

(2 17.70) ( 127.92) 

( 109.92) 256.00 

26 .47 (1.35) 

99.72 692.38 

10.'19 13 .5 3 

(77.32) 6'18.92 
(41.03) (<19.87) 

(118.35) 599.05 

(722.98) (8.75) 

32.78 0.4 5 

(6.00) 

(399.98) 

400.36 

303.00 380.84 

(311 .60) 

1.126.3 1 (768.2 5) 

8'1.68 36.82 

512.57 (36~.89) 

21.00 

(2 1.00) 

(82.4 1) (6 11) 

(103.4 1) ·~.89 

290 .8 1 2'19.05 

329.26 80.22 

620.07 329.27 

1.90 i.:n 
6 18. 17 327.94 

620.07 329.27 

I .The cash now statement has-been prepared under th..: imlir..:ct method as SCI out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7) statement or cash nows. 

2.Changc in liability arising from tinancing act ivities 

Non-CuJTent Bonowing ( including Cl! ITClll maturities or No11-curre11\ Borrowi ngs) 
Current boJTowings 

Total liabilities from financin:,? activities 

Non-CurTClll BOITO\\'ing ( including current maturiti..:s or Non-ClllTl.! nt l3onowi11gs) 
Current bon·owings 

To tal lial.Jilities from fin :.rncin~ :.1cli\'itics 

As per o ur report or even date 

FOR G. M. KAI' A DIA <I< CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

rirm Registration No. 104767\V 

~-dod".--'­---AT ULSllAll 

PARTNE R 

i\kmbcrship No. 039569 

PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATE: May 17. 202 1 

As at t\·tarcli 3 I , 

2020 

21.00 

21.00 

As at tvlarch 3 I, 
20 19 

Net Cash llows 

(21 .00) 

(21.00) 

Net Cash fl ows 

21.00 

21.00 

As at i\'1arch 3 I. 
202 1 

As at i\farch 3 I. 

2020 

2 1.00 

21.00 

•=;:~'o'"'' "o''':~" 
SAGA R A.IWANI 
DIRECTOR 
DIN : 06675020 

PLACE: MUMBA I 

DATE· May 17. 2021 



Manaj lnfraconstruction Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 3 l, 2021 

Background 

Manaj lnfraconstruction Limited is a Public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the prov1s10ns or the 

Companies Act, 1956. The Company was incorporated on 24th March , 2009 and commenced its business on March 3 I , 2009. 

The company is engaged in the business of Civil Construction. 

Authorization of standalone financial statements 

The financial statements for the year ended March 31,2021 , were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 

May 17, 2021. 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the presentation of these financial statements . 

1.0 I Basis of preparation 

Compliance with Incl AS 

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS" ) notified under Section 133 

of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and relevant rules issued there under. In accordance with proviso to rule 4A or the 

Companies (Account) Rules,2014, the term used in these Financial Statement are in accordance with the definitions and other 
requirements specified in the applicable Accounting Standards. 

Historical cost convention 

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following : 

• certain financial assets and liabilities (including investments in mutual funds , Preference Shares) that are measured at fair 

value; 

• defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value; 

1.02 Rounding of amounts 

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs, except where otherwise 

indicated . 

Transactions and balances with values below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company have been reflected as "0.00" in 

the relevant notes in these financial statements. 

1.03 Current versus non-current classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other 

criteria set out in the Schedule Ill to the Act. Based on the nature or operations, and the time between the acquisition of assets for 
processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for 

the purpose of current - non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current on net basis. 

1.04 Use of judgements, estimates and assumptions 

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company and 

are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the 

Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Differences between actual results and estimates are 
recognised in the period in which the results are known I materialised. 

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that date but 
provide additional evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date. 



Manaj lnfraconstruction Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Critical estimates and judgements 

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are: 

Estimation of current tax expense and payable - Note 3.10 

Estimation of defined benefit obligation - Note 4.05 

Recognition of deferred tax assets - Note 2.05 

1.05 Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses (other than 

freehold land). The initial cost of an asset comprises its purchase price or construction cost, any costs directly att1·ibutable to 

bringing the asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by 
management, the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligation , if any, and, for assets that necessarily take a substantial 

period of time to get ready for their intended use, finance costs. The purchase price or construction cost is the aggregate amount 

paid and the fair value of any other consideration given to acquire the asset. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset ' s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is 

probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to statement of profit and loss during the reporting period in 

which they are incurred. 

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to 

arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and 

equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in 

statement of profit and loss. 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is computed on written down value method except with respect to steel shuttering 

materials, racks and pallets and leasehold premises where depreciation is provided on straight line method (SLM). 

Depreciation for assets purchased I sold during a period is proportionately charged. 

Useful life and residual value prescribed in Schedule II to the Act are considered for computing depreciation except in the 

following cases: 

Particulars 
Useful Life 

(in years) 

Steel shuttering materials (included in shuttering materials) 6 

Miscellaneous equipment and instruments 5 to 10 

For Moulds for Mineral Materials (included in Shuttering Materials), the residual value is considered at 31 % to 46% of original 

cost, which is higher than the limit specified in Schedule II to the Act. For these classes of assets, based on internal assessments 
and technical evaluation, the Company believes that the useful lives and residual values as given above best represent the period 

over which the Company expects to use these assets. Hence the useful lives and residual values for these assets are different from 

the useful lives and residual values as prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Act. 

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each reporting period , with the 

effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. 

1.06 Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition , intangible assets 

are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. 

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on straight line basis over their useful economic life and assessed for impairment 

whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with 
finite lives and impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Derecognition of intangible assets 

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains 

or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised . 

-



Manaj lnfraconstruction Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 202 l 

Amortisation of intangible assets 

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the est imated useful economic life as follows: 

• Computer software - 2 years. 

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed atleast at each financial year end. If the expected useful life of 

the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortization period is changed accordingly. If there has been a 

significant change in the expected pattern of economic benefits from the asset, the amorti zat ion method is changed to reflect the 

changed pattern. 

1.07 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that 

necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets , until 

such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use 01· sale. 

Interest income earned on the temporary inves tment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is 

deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. 

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

l.08 Impairment of non-financial assets 

Carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in 

circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by 

which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value 

less costs of disposal and value in use. 

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiabl e cash 

inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). 

Non- financial assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the 

end or each reporting period. When an impairment loss subsequently reverses , the carrying amount of the asset (or cash­

generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate or its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not 

exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash­

generating unit) in prior years. A reversal or an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit and loss. 

l.09 Financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the 

instruments. 

Initial Recognition and Measurement - Financial Assets and financial Liabilities 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 

acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value 

through profit or loss and ancillary costs related to borrowings) are added to or deducted from the fair value or the financial 

assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition . Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of · 

financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through prolit or loss are recognised immediately in the Statement of Pro lit 
and Loss. 

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Assets 

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive 

income ('TVTOCI") or fair value through profit or loss (';F VTPL" ) on the basis of following : 

- the entity's business model for managing the fin ancial assets and 

- the contractual cash flow characteristics or the financial asset. 



Manaj Infraconstruction Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Amortised Cost : 

A financial asset is classified and measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met: 

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is lo hold financial assets in order to collect 
contractual cash flows and 

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

FVTOCI: 

A financial asset is classified and measured at FVTOCI i r both of the following conditions are met : 

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual 
cash flows and selling financial assets and 

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

FVTPL: 

A financial asset is classified and measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI. 

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the 
classification of the financial assets. 

Impairment of Financial Assets : 

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost. 
The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. 

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS I 09 Financial Instruments, which 
requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. 

Classification and Subsequent measurement: Financial Liabilities 

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial 
guarantee contracts. 

Financial Liabilities at FVTPL: 

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or are designated upon initial 
recognition as FVTPL. 

Gains or losses on financial liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss . 

Other Financial Liabilities : 

Other financial liabilities (including borrowings and trade and other payables) are subsequently measured at amortised cost using 
the effective interest method. 

-



Manaj lnfraconstruction Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 3 L, 2021 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a 'financial liability and of allocating interest 
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments 
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other 
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period , to the net 
carrying amount on initial recognition. 

Derecognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities : 

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, oi- it 
transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards 01· 
ownership of the financial asset are transferred . Ir the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on 
its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all or the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets 
arc not derecognised. 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

1.10 Inventories 
Inventory of construction materials is valued at lower of cost (net of indirect taxes, wherever recoverable) and net reali zable 
value. Cost is determined on FIFO basis. However, inventory is not written down below cost if the estimated revenue or the 
concerned contract is in excess of estimated cost. 

Work-in-progress I other stock is valued at lower of cost (net of indirect taxes, wherever recoverable) and net realizable value. 

1.11 Revenue recognition 

The Company derives revenues primarily from construction contracts relating to works and services. 

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligations upon transfer of control of promised works or services to 
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those works or services. 
Performance obligation may be satislied over time or at a point in time. Performance obligations satisfied over time if any one or 
the following criteria is met. In such cases, revenue is recognized over time. 

I. The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benelits provided by the Company's performance; or 

2. The Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or 

3. The Company 's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and the Company has an 
enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date. 

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognised at the point in time at which 
the performance obligation _is satisfied. 

Where Revenue is recognized over time, the amount or Revenue is determined on the basis of project expenses incurred 111 

relation to estimated project expenses. 

Sale of goods 
Revenue from the sale or goods is recognised when the signilicant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to 
the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue li·om the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration 
received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue does not include Goods and Service Tax (GST). 

Dividend income 
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been established (provided 
that it is probable that the economic benefits will !low to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably). 



Manaj lnfraconstruction Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Interest income 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and 

the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal 

outstanding and al the effective interest rate applicable. 

1.12 Employee benefits 

a) Short-term obligations 
Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at an undiscounted amount in the Statement of profit & loss of the 

year in which the related services are rendered. Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is 

treated as short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that 

it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. 

b) Post-employment obiigatio11s 
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes: 

· defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and 

· defined contribution plans such as provident fund. 

Gratuity obligations 

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the 

defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period . The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries 

using the projected unit credit method. 

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the estimated future cash 

outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to 

the terms of the related obi igation. 

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation. This cost is 

included in employee benefit expense in the statement or profit and loss. 

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the 

period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement or 

changes in equity and in the balance sheet. 

Defined contribution plans 

Contributions to provident fund, a defined contribution plan, are made in accordance with the rules of the statute and are 

recognized as expenses when employees render service entitling them to the contributions. The Company has no obligation, 

other than the contribution payable lo the provident rund. 

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet ifthe entity does not have an unconditional right to defer 

settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period , regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur. 

1.13 Taxes on income 
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 

Current tax 
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from '[>rofit before tax' as reported in 

profit and loss because or items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never 

taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by 

the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the linancial 

statements and the corresponding tax basis used in the computation or taxable profits. Deferred tax liabilities are generally 

recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary 

differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary 

differences can be utilized. 



Manaj lnfraconstruction Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

The carrying amount of deferred lax assets is reviewed al the end of each reporting period and reduced lo the extent that it is no 

longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available lo allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are .measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is 

sett led or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the 

reporting period. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which 

the company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover the carrying amount of its assets and li ab ilities. 

Current and deferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax are recogni sed 111 profit or loss, except when they relate lo items that are recognised 111 other 

comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and dderred tax are a lso recognised in other 

comprehensive income or direc
0

tly in equity respectively. 

1.14 Earnings Per Share (EPS) 
Basic earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing: 

• the profit attributable to owners of the company 

• by the weighted average number or equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in 

equil)' shares 

Diluted earnings per share 

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determinat ion of basic earnings per share lo take into account: 

• the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and 

•the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity 

shares. 

I.IS Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets 
Provis ions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result or a past event; it is 

probable that the Company will be required to settle the present obligation , and a reliable estimate can be made or the amount or 

the obligation. 

The amount recognized as a provi sio(i is the best estimate of the consideration required lo settle the present obligation at the end 

of the reporting period, taking into account the risk and uncertainti es surrounding the obligation . When a provision is measured 

using the cash fiows estimated lo settle the present obligation , its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when 

the effect of the time value or money is material) 

Contingent liabilities are stated separately by way or a note. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when the Company has a 

possible obligation or a present obligation and it is not probable that a cash outflow will be required to settle the obligation. 

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. 

l.16 Cash and cash equivalents 
ror the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits he ld at 

call with financial in stitutions, other short-term , highly liquid investments with original maturities or three months or less that are 

readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk or changes in value, a nd bank 

overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet. 

1.17 Leases 

As a lessee 
The Company's lease arrangements are short term in nature . Accordingly, the Company has elected to recognize the lease 

payments under short leases as an operating expense Oii a straight-line basis over the lease term . 

As a lessor 
A lease is classified as an operating lease if it does not trans fer substantially all the ri sks and rewards incidental to ownership or 

an underlying asset. Lease income fi·om operating leases where the Company is a lessor are recognized on either a straight-line 

basis or another systematic bas is. The Co mpany s hall apply another sys tematic basis if that basis is more representative of the 

pattern in which benefit from the use or the underly ing asset is diminished. The Company present underlying assets s ubj ect to 

::_;,,g le"'" ;o ;1, b''""" ' hoct t<eem·d;og to the ooltffe of the mtdedy;og ""!. ~ 

- ~ 



Manaj lnfraconstruction Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31, 2021 

All amounts are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated 

2.01 Property, plant and equipment : 

As at April 1, 
2020 

Own Assets: 

Plant and Equipment 87.83 
Shuttering Material 272.90 
Furniture & Fixtures 5.46 
Office Equipment 1.45 
Computers 1.83 

Vehicle Commerical 2.68 
Vehicle Others 1.23 

Total 373.38 

Movement in previous year: 

As at April I, 
2019 

Own Assets: 

Plant and Equipment 88.21 

Shuttering Material 272.90 

Furniture & Fixtures 0.93 

Office Equipment 0.51 

Computers 0.75 

Vehicle Commerical 2.68 
Vehicle Others 1.23 

Total 367.21 

~ 

Cross Carrying Amount 

Addition Disposal As at March 31, 
2021 

6.24 - 94.07 
715.83 83.02 905.71 

0.27 - 5.73 

- - 1.45 
0.64 - 2.47 

- - 2.68 

- - 1.23 

722.98 83.02 1,013.34 

Gross Carrying Amount 

Addition Disposal As at March 3 I, 
2020 

3.37 3.75 87.83 

- - 272.90 
4.53 - 5.46 
0.94 - 1.45 
1.08 - 1.83 

- - 2.68 

- - 1.23 

9.92 3.75 373.38 

Accumulated depreciation I Impairment Net Carrying Amount 

As at April l, For the Year Elimination on As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, 
2020 disposal 2021 2021 2020 

64.91 6.18 - 71.09 22.98 22.92 
16.74 29.62 44.64 1.72 903.99 256.16 
I. 15 1.09 - 2.24 3.49 4.31 
0.42 0.43 - 0.85 0.60 1.03 
0.77 0.69 - 1.46 I.OJ 1.06 
1.96 0.06 - 2.02 0.66 0.72 
0.8 8 0.02 - 0.90 0.33 0.35 

86.83 38.09 44.64 80.28 933.06 286.55 

Accumulated depreciation I Impairment Net Carrying Amount 

As at April I, For the Year Elimination on As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31 , 
2019 disposal 2020 2020 2019 

61.37 6.89 3.35 64.91 22.92 26.84 

16.74 - - 16.74 256.16 256.16 

0.53 0.62 - 1.15 4.31 0.40 

0.39 0.03 - 0.42 1.03 0.12 
0.50 0.27 - 0.77 1.06 0.25 

1.87 0.09 - 1.96 0.72 0.81 
0.85 0.03 - 0.88 0.35 0.38 

82.25 7.93 3.35 86.83 286.55 284.96 



Man:ij Inrraconstruction Limited 
Notes to Fin:incial Statements as at March 31, 2021 
All amounts are in INR (Lakhs) unl ess otherwise stated 

2.02 Investments 

Non - Current Investments 

Investments in Eguitv Instruments (fullv paid-up) measured at cost 

Investment in fellow Subsidiary 
Manaj Tollway Private Limited • 

Total (A) 

Investments in preference slwres Cfullv paid-up) ml!asured at amortised cost 
Investment in Fellow Subsidiary 

Manaj Tollway Private Limited (MTl'L) 
(Redeemable. Non Convertible. Non Participating 0% 
Preference Shares] 

Total (II) 

Total Non-Current Investments (A)+ (II) 

Aggregate amount I market value of quoted investments 

Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments 

Aggregate market va lue of unquoted investments 

Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments 

Face As at March 31, As at March 31, 

V:lluc --------=2-=-0'-2'-I ----------------=2:..:o-=-2-=-o ______ _ 
Qty Amount Qty Amount 

(in ~) 

10 50,000 86.25 50.000 86.25 

86.25 86.25 

10 10.20.000 36.78 10.20,000 32.84 

36.78 32.84 

123.03 119.09 

123 .03 11 9.09 

•The equity investment in MTPL shown above includes equity component recognised on fair va luation of the preference shares investments in MTPL . 

2.03 Trade Rcccival>lcs Non Current Current 

As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, 

-----------------------------=2-=-0~2~1 ____ __:2~0-=-2::..0 ______ ~20=2-=-I-__ 2020 
Trade receivables 

Unsecured, considered good 

Total Trade receivalJlcs 

2.04 Other fimrncial assets 

Security deposits 
Accrued Interest 
Accrued Interest On Deposits with 13ank 
Receivable on disposal of property, plant and eq uipment 

UnlJillcd Revenue 

2.05 Deferred tax assets/ lialJilities(net) 

DcductilJlc temporary differences 
Provision for 13onus 
Post employcement benefit obligations 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
MAT Credit Available 

Net deferred tax asset/ (lialJilities) 

Deferred tax (lialJilitics)/asscts in relation to : 
Property. Plant and Equipment 
Provision for Bonus 
Post employcement benefit obligations 
MAT Cred it Entitlement 

~ -

______ 3_2._9_3 _____ ::_55=-8~·..:.76=-------~l-=-2..:..7c.:_9 _____ 2_5_3_5_.7_4 
32.93 558.76 12.79 2,535.74 

Non Current 

As at March 31, As at March 31, 

17.52 

12.76 

12.76 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

~" - . .).) 

4.17 

12.50 

19.00 

~ --

Current 

As at March 31, As at March 31, 
2021 2020 

1.55 
0.47 

683 .17 

685.19 

As at March 31, 

2021 

4. 17 
12.50 
7" _ , .)..) 

19.00 

19.00 

H..ccogniscd in 
profit or loss I OCI 

(1621) 
(0.22) 

3.48 
( 12 09) 

(25.04) 

1.55 
3.06 
2. 14 
0.53 

123.48 

130.76 

As at March 31, 

2020 

4.39 
9.02 

18.54 
12.09 
44.04 

44.04 

As at 
March 31, 2020 

18.54 
4.39 
9.02 

12.09 

44.04 



Manaj Infraconstruction Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31, 2021 

All amounts arc in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated 

2.06 Other assets Non Current Current ------------------------
As at March 31 , _ ,_\_s_a_t _i\_Ia_r_c_h_3_1~, __ A_s_a_t_i\_·I_a_rc_·l_i3~1, __ A_s_:_11_i\_I_a_r_cl_1_3_1.:..., _ 

2021 2020 2021 2020 
------------------------------------~ 

Tax Paid (Net of provision for taxation) 

Other Duties & Taxes 

Security Deposits 

Advances to Related Parties (Refer Note No. 4.07) 

Advances to other parties 

Prepaid expe nses 

Loans due by directors or other officers, etc., 

The a bove include 
Private Company in which the director is a director or member 

2.07 Inventories 

Stock of Constructio n Material s 

Total inventories at the lower of cost :ind net realisable value 

2.08 Cash and cash equivalents 

Balances with banks: 

On current accounts 

Cash on hand 

2.09 !lank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents 

Deposits with original maturity for more than J months but less than 12 months* 

71.92 29.32 

0.58 0.58 

205.34 3.35 

18.62 43 . 15 

296.46 76.40 

Non Current 
As at March 31, As at i\larch 31, 

2021 2020 

• Inc ludes margin money deposits and securities against guarantees amounting to ~ Ni l (PY ~ 263.00 Lakhs). 

2.10 Loans 

Other loans 

Unsecured. considered good 

Credit Impaired 

Provision for Impairment 

Loans due by directors or other officers, etc., 

The above include 

Private Company in which the director is a director or member 

335.40 157.77 
0.25 0.25 

51.17 190.05 
0.17 0.02 

35 .70 34 .35 

422.69 382.44 

Current 
As at March 31, As at March 31, 

2021 2020 

51 17 190.05 
51 17 190.05 

As at i\larch 31, As at i\farch 31, 

2021 2020 

46 .74 176.65 

46.74 176.65 

As at i\larch 31, As at i\larch 31, 

2021 2020 

618. 17 327.94 
1.90 1.33 

620.07 329.27 

As at March 31, As at Marc h 31, 

2021 2020 

303.00 

303.00 

Current 

As :1t March 31, As at March 31, 

2021 2020 

51 .60 768.25 

95 .00 

51.60 863.25 

(95.00) 

51.60 768.25 

Current 
As at March 31, As at March 31, 

2021 2020 

IOOO 768.25 

I0.00 768.25 



l\ilarrnj Infn1constructio11 Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31, 2021 

All amounts arc in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated 

2. 11 Current tax assets (Net) 

Taxes Paid (Net of Provision of Tax) 

2.12 Equity share capital 

Authorised share capital : 

5,00.000 (March 31, 2020: 5,00,000) equity shares on 10/- each 

Issued :md subscribed ca(lital com(lrises: 

5,00,000 (March 31, 2020: 5,00,000) equity shares of~ 10/- each (fully paid up) 

Total issued, subscribed and folly paid-up slrnrc capital 

a. Reconciliation of shares outstanding as at the beginning and at the end of the re1rnrting period: 

Equity slrnrcs 

At the beginning of the period 

Addition during the year 

Outstanding at the end of the period 

b. Rights, preference and restrictions attached to shares: 

Equity Shares 

As at March 31, 

2021 

No. of Shares Amount 
5,00,000 50.00 

5,00,000 50.00 

As at March 31, AsatMarch31, 

2021 2020 

0.07 0.07 

O.D7 0.07 

As at i\farch 31, As at March 31, 

2021 2020 

50.00 50.00 
50.00 50.00 

50.00 50.00 
50.00 50.00 

As at March JI, 

2020 

No. of Sha res Amount 
5,00.000 50.00 

5,00,000 50.00 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of~ I 0 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share he ld. The dividend 
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of Interim Dividend. 

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company. after distribution of all preferential 

amount s in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the share holders. 

c. Details of share holders holding more than 51Y.1 shares in the company 

Equity slrnrcs of Rs. 10 each fully paid 

N:1111e of the Shareholder 

Man lnfraconstruction Limited 

Ajwani Infrastructure Pri vate Limited 

2.13 Other equity 

General reserve 
Retained earnings 

Total other equity 

(i) General Reserve 

AsatMarch31, 

2021 

No. of Shares 

3,20,000 

1,80,000 

ix. of holding 

64.00 

36.00 

As at March 31 , 

2020 

No. of Shares 'X. of holdinu 

3.20.000 64 .00 

1.80.000 36.00 

As at i\larch JI, As at March 31, 

2021 2020 

86.31 86.3 1 

1.044 00 9 12.82 

l,IJ0.31 999. IJ 

The Company has transrerred a portion or the net profit of the Co mpany before declaring dividend to general reserve pursuant to the earlier pro,'isio ns ol'the 

Co mpanies Act , 1956. Mandatory transfe r to general reserve is not required under the Com panies Act, 20 13 . 

(ii) Retained Earnings 

Retained earnings arc the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to 

shareho lders. 

~ - i --· 



Manaj lnfraconst ruction Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements as at March 3 1, 2021 

All amounts arc in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated 

2. 14 Provisions 

Employee benefits 

Provision fo r Gratuity 

Provision for Bonus 

2. 15 Borrowing 

Unsecured Loan 
Loan from related party (Refe r note no.4 .07) 

Above Loans are repayable on demand 

2.16 Other fiornnci al liabilities 

Non C urrent 

As at March 31, As at March 31, 

2021 2020 

47.32 32.89 

47.32 32.89 

Current 

As at March 31, As at Mm-ch 31, 

2021 2020 

2.34 

16.56 

18.90 

As at March 31 , 

1.78 
16.87 

18.65 

As a t March 31, As at March 31, 
202 1 2020 

21.00 

21.00 

C urrent 

As at March 31, As at March 31, 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~~~~~-2_02_1~~~ 2020 

Security deposits 
Salary and Employee benefits payable 

Payables in respect of Property, plant and equipment 

Other Payable 

2.17 Other liabilities 

Advance from customers 

Dut ies and Taxes 
Unearned revenue/Income received in advance 

75.80 72.28 
25 .25 

1.1 6 
I.II 2.24 

102.16 75.68 

Current 

As at March 31, 

2021 

952.38 

11.04 
194 .92 

1, 158.34 

As at March 31, 

2020 
3,678.18 

6.62 
229.30 

3,9 14.10 



Manaj lnfraconstruction Limited 
_. Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

All amounts are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated 

3.01 Revenue from operations 

Contract Revenue 

Other operating revenue 

Others 

Revenue from operations 

3.02 Other rncome 

Interest Income on financial assets carried at amortised cost 

Fixed Deposits 

Loans 

Preference Shares 

Other non - operating income 
Net gain on financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss 
Gain on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment (Net) 
Balances written back 

3.03 Cost of materials consumed 

Balance as at beginning of the year 

Add: Purchase 

Add: Carriage Inwards 

Less: Balance as at end of the year 

3.04 Changes in inventories 

Inventories at the end of the year 

Work - in - progress 

Finished goods/ Other Stock 

Inventories at the beginning of the year 

Work - in - progress 

Finished goods/ Other Stock 

3.05 Employee Benefits Expense 

Salaries, wages and bonus 

Contribution to provident and other fund 

Staff welfare expenses 

Year ended March 31, 

2021 2020 
2,524.07 1,664.53 

8.57 
2,524.07 1,673. LO 

Year ended March 31, 

2021 2020 

10.84 

72.63 
3.94 

0.38 

128. 17 

215.96 

Year ended Mai-ch 31, 

33.85 
5.51 
3.45 

0.05 
42.25 

85.11 

2021 2020 
176.65 

I, 147.42 
1,324.07 

5.65 
(46.74) 

1,282.98 

Year ended March 31, 

20.43 
633.48 
653.91 

16.97 
( 176.65) 
494.23 

2021 2020 

Year ended March 31, 

2021 2020 
275.45 

19.78 

2.82 

298.05 

I 01.31 

101.31 

101.31 

281.14 
14.77 

2.76 

298.67 



Manaj lnfraconstruction Limited 

,. Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

All amounts are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated 

3.06 Finance Costs 

Interest expenses 

Interest on Loan 

Interest on Taxes 

Interest on Advances 

Other borrowing costs 
Bank Guarantee & Other Commitment Charges 

3.07 Depreciation and amortization expense 

Depreciation, Amortization and Impairment of property, plant and equipment 

3.08 Sub Contract/Labour Charges 

Sub Contract I Labour Charges 

3.09 Other Expenses 

Site and other related expenses 

Hiring Charges 

Power & Fuel Expenses 

Repairs & Maintenance 

Rates & Taxes 

Royalty Charges 

Security Service Charges 

Testing Charges 

Water Charges 

Printing & Stationery 

Postage & telephone expenses 

Office Expenses 

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 

Impairment of doubtful recoveries and balance written off 

Expenditure towards Corporate Social Resposibility (CSR) activities 

Electricity Charges 

Insurance Charges 

Legal & Professional Fees 

Rent and Maintenance 

Auditor's Remuneration (excluding service tax/GST) 

Miscellaneous Expenses 

Bank Charges 

Loss I (Profit) on disposal / scrap of property, plant and equipment (net) 

Adve1tisement & Sales Promotion 

Year ended Mat-ch 31, 

2021 2020 

0.01 
2.81 0.12 

93.02 

24.60 5.98 
120.43 6.11 

Year ended March 31, 

2021 2020 
38.09 7.92 

38.09 7.92 

Year ended March 31, 

2021 2020 
568 . 14 486.35 

568.14 486.35 

Year ended March 31, 

2021 2020 

7.66 16.19 

4.48 5.83 

31.46 30.79 

24.42 14.37 

34.52 28.44 

6.97 8.86 

28.42 21 .87 

8.43 8.12 

1.44 3.42 

2.04 2. 14 

1.48 1.34 

1.54 0.65 

12.29 16.18 

1.39 1.90 

45.00 41.00 

0.84 0.99 

17.99 5.26 

29.58 9.62 

6.51 5.93 

0.75 1.31 

0.64 0.36 

0.06 5.50 

5.62 

0.50 

273.53 230.57 

~ 



Manaj lnfraconstruction Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

All amounts are in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated 

Payment to Auditors 

As auditor: 

Audit fee 

In other Capacity: 

Taxation matters 

3.10 Tax expenses 

(a) Income tax expenses: 

Current tax assets 

In respect of the current year 

In respect of the previous year 

Deferred tax 

In respect of the current year 

Total income tax expense recognised in the current year 

Vear ended Ma1·ch 31, 

2021 2020 

0.75 

0.75 

Vear ended March 31, 

6.15 

(7.72) 

(1.57) 

25 .04 

23.47 

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate: 

Profit I (loss) before tax 

Indian statutory income tax rate 

Computed expected tax expense 

Expense not allowed for tax purpose 

MAT Credit Utilised 

Tax on income at different rates 

Tax pertaing to prior years 

Impact of change in the rate of deferred tax 

Income tax expense 

~ -

158.84 

25.17% 

39.98 

9.28 
12.09 

(31.18) 

(7.72) 

1.02 
23.47 

r~ 

0.75 

0.56 

1.31 

31.16 

19.70 

50.86 

(2.54) 

48.32 

133.06 

26 .00% 

34.60 
6.12 

( 12.09) 

19.69 

48.32 



Manaj lnfraconstruction Limited 

Noles lo Financial Stalcmcnts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

All amounts are in INR (Lakhs) uuless olhenvisc stated 

4.01 Financial Instruments: Fair value measurements, Financial risk management and Ca pih1l managcmcnt 

(i) Accounting classifications 
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between wi lling parties. ot her llian in a forced or 
liquidation sale. 

The followin g methods and assumpt ions were used to est imate the fair va lues: 

a) The canying amoun ts of receivables and payables which are short tcnn in nature such as trade receivables. deposits. loans. accrued interest. trade payables and cash and cash cquivale11ts arc 
considered to be the same as their fair values. 

b) The fair values ofnon-cuncnt assets and liabilities arc measured at a111011ised cost and arc classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs. 

c) For financial assets and liabilities that arc measured at fair value, the canying amounts arc equal to the fair values. 

(ii) Categories or financial intsrumcnts 
The Company uses the following hierarchy for detcnnini11g and disclosing the fair vn lue of financial i11stn1111cnt s by valuation technique: 

Level 1- unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for ident ical assets or liabilities. 
Level 2: : directly or indirectly observable market inputs, other than Level I inputs; and 

Level 3: inputs which arc not based on observable market data 

Particulars 

Financial assets 

Measured at amortised cost 

Trade receivables 
Loans 
Other financial assets 
Cash and bank balance 

Total financi a l assets 

Parficuhu-s 

Financial Li41bilitics 

Measured at •unortiscd cost 

Trade payabl es 
Other linancial liabi li1ies 

Total finan cial liabil ities 

There arc no trans!Crs in level I and level 2 during the year. 

(i ii) Financial Risk Mmrngcmcnt 

As at 31st March, 2021 

Ca rryi n!! Value Fair value 

45.72 45.72 

51.60 5 1.60 

702.71 702.71 

620.07 620 .07 

1,420. 10 1,420.10 

31sl March, 2021 

Carryin~ Value 

754 .12 

102.16 

856.28 

Fair \•aluc 

754 12 

102. 16 

856.28 

As at 3 Isl March, 2020 

Carryi ng Value Fair va lue 

3,094.50 3.094.50 
768.25 768.25 

143 .52 143.52 
632.27 632.27 

4,638.54 4,638.54 

31st March, 2020 

Carryin~ Value 

6 12.33 

75 .68 

688.01 

Fair va lue 

612.33 

75.68 

688.01 

Risks arc events, siwmions or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the Company's businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. The Board 
has adopted a Risk rvlanagemcnt Policy. All business divisions and coqmrate functions have embraced Risk l'vlanagcmcnt Policy and make use of it in their decision making. Risk management is 
an integral part of the business practices of the Company. 

The Company' s activi ties expose it to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. These key business risks and their 111itiga1io11 are considered in day-to·day working of the Company. 

a. Credit risk 
Credit risk arises from the possibility that the countcrpa11y will cause financial loss to the company by foilin g to discharge its obligation as agreed . To manage this. the Co111pa11y pcriodicetlly 
assesses the financial reliability of customers. taking into account the financial condition, cuITcnt economic trends. and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accoun1s n:ccivablc. 
Individual risk limits arc sci accordingly. 

Credit risk arises primarily from financ ial asscls such as trndc receivables. investment s in mutual fi.111d s and other balances with banks. Credit ri sk arising from investment s in mutual fund s and 
ot her balances with banks is limited as the countcqrn11ies arc banks and finan cial institutions with high credit ratin gs. 

b. Liquidity risk 
Lit]uidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company wi ll encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associetted with financial liabi lities that arc settled by delivering cash or anoth ..: r linancial 
asset. The objective of liquidi ty risk managcmcnl is to maintain sunicicnt liquidity and ensure that runds arc avai lable for use as per requirement s. The Company's principal sources o r liquidity arc 
cash and cash equivalent s. bonowings and the cash !low that is generated from operations. The Company has consistent ly generated sufficient cash fl ows from its operati ons and believes that 
these cash llows along with its cuITent cash and cash equivalents and funding arrangement s arc suflicielll to meet its financial obligations as and when they fall due. Accordingly, liquidity risk is 
perceived to be low. 

Maturities of financial liabilities 
The table below provides details regarding the remaining colllractual maturities or lin;mcial lietbilities as at the rcpo11ing date: 

As at March 31, 2021 

Nun-Derivatives 

Trade payables 

Other Financial Liabilities 

As at March 31, 2020 

Nun-Deriva tives 
Trade payables 
Other Financial Liabilities 

less than I year 

75 4. 12 

102 . 16 

less U1ao I yca1· 

612 .33 

75 .68 

I to5i·car 

I to 5 year 

Tola! 

754.12 

102. 16 

Total 

6 12: .J:; 

75 .68 



M:111aj lnfraconstruction Limited 
_, Notes to Financial St:itcments for the year ended March 31, 2021 

All amounts arc in INR (Lakhs) unless othcnvise staled 

c. Market risk 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Oows of a linancial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. The Company has insignilicant exposure to market risks 
as it is debt free as at the end of the repo11ing period and docs not have any exposure to foreign c111Tcncy transact ions. 

(iv) Ca pital man age ment 

Risk ina11age111cnt 
The Company's objectives when managing capital arc to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern . so that it can continue to provide returns for sharehold ers and benefits for other 
stakeholders. aiid maintain an optimal capital st ructure to maximise slrnrcholder va lue. 

f or the purpose of the Company's capilal management, capital includes capital and <111 ot her equity reserves. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in the li ght of 
changes in the economic environmenl. In order to maintain or achieve an optimal capital s1ruc1urc. the Company allocates its capita l for dis tribution as dividend or re -investment into business 
based on its long term financial plans. As at tvlarch 3 1. 202 1. the Company has only one class of equity shares and has no debts. Hence. there arc no externally imposed capital requirements. 

-t02 Contingent lialJilitics ;rnd co nlingcnl ••sscts As at March JI, As at March 31, 
2021 2020 

Con tingen t liabilities 

Ba nk Guaran tee issued by Holding company on behalf of the company 1,305.63 1.2 18 54 

4.03 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 115 "ll.cvcnuc from Contracts with Customcrs' 1 

(a) As the Company's business ac tivi ty falls \'li thin a single business segment viz. Engineering, Procurement and Construction Services (EPC) which is considered as the on ly rcpo11able 
segment and the revenue substantially being in the domestic market. the financial stalcmellls arc rcllective of the infonnation required by Ind AS 108 "Operat ing Segment". The nature. 
amount. timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are similar across company's revenue from contracts with customers. Accord ingly. there is no disaggregation of revenue 
disclosed . 

(b) Out of the tota l revenue recognised under Ind AS 11 5 during the year, { 2,524 .07 lakhs ( P. Y. { 1664.53 Lakhs) is recognised over a period of time. 

(c) Contract Balances: 
(i) rvlovcmenl in contract balances during the year 2020-2 J · 

P;trtirula rs 

Opening balance as at Apri l I, 2020 

C losing balance as al March 3 1, 202 1 

Ncl (increase) I decrease 

( i ) Movement in contract balances during the vcar 2019-20: 

Particulars 

Opening balance as al April I , 20 19 

Closing balance as at March JI, 2020 

Net (i ncrease) I decrease 

(cl) Cost 10 obtain the contract: 

{i) Amount of a111orti sation recognised in Profit and Loss during the year 2020·2 I NIL 
( ii) Amount recognised as assets as at March 3 1, 2021 : NIL 

(c) Other Information 

Amount of contract revenue recognized as revenue for the period 

Contracts in progress at the reporting date: 
Aggregate amount of costs incrnTcd up to the reporting date 
Aggregate Profit s recognized (less recognized losses) incuncd up 10 the reporting date 
Outstand ing balm1ces of advances received 
Amount of retention 

Hl4 Ex penditure towards Corporate Social Rcsposibilily (CSR) activities 

A. Gross amount required to be spent by the Company 

B. Amount spent during tile year on 

i. Construction I acqu isi tion of any asset 

ii. On puqwscs other than (i) al10vc: 
Promoting Education 
Medical Welfare 

In cash 

C. Amount avai lable for set off in succeeding financial years~ 43.89 Lakhs 

As at March JI, 2021 

45.00 
:;5 _00 

10 .00 

Yet to be paid in 
cash 

Total 

45.00 

35.00 

10.00 

Co nt rn rl assel s 

123.48 

683. 17 

(559.69) 

Conlnlr t assc ls 

123.48 

( 123.48) 

Conlrnrt li:1Llililics Net con I ract h:ilanrt' 

229.30 ( I 05 .82) 

194 .92 488.25 
34.38 (594.07) 

Conlr;1c t li;1bilitics Net conlrnct ba l:inct• 

359_54 (359.54) 

229.30 ( 10582) 

130.24 (253.72) 

Year ended March 31, 

2021 2020 

2,524 07 

17 ,457.08 

1,093 . 15 

952.37 

32.93 

As Ht 

March 31, 2021 

I.II 

15 ,07 1.63 

956.23 

2,855 .50 

549.99 

As at 
March 3 1, 2020 

40 .6 1 

As al March 31, 2020 

In cash 

41.00 

40 .00 

1.00 

Yet to be paid in 
cash 

Total 

41.00 

40.00 

1.00 



Manaj lnfrnconstruction Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

All amounts arc in INR (Lakhs) unless otherwise stated 
~.OS Employee Benefit Expenses 

The princi1ml .assumptions used for the purposes of ;acturial valu:.1lions were as follows: 

Discount rate 

Rate of increase in compensation levels# 

Expected average remaining working lives or employees (in years)• 

Withdrawal Rate 
Age uplo 30 years 
Age 3 1 - 40 years 
Age 4 I - 50 years 
Age above SO years 

• It is actuarially calculated term of the plan using probabilities or death. withdrawal and re tirement . 
# Assumpt ion has been revised by the Company based on their past experience and future expectations. 

Ta bk showing changes in defined IJenefit ol>ligations: 

Present value of obligarion as at the beginning of the period 
Interest Expense 

Past service cost 
Cunenl service cost 

l3e11elits paid 
Remeasurcmcnls on Obligation - (Gain) I Loss 
Present value of obligation as at the end oft he period 

The amounts to l>e recognised in the lmlance sheet: 

Present va lue of obligation as at the end of the period 

S11q1lus I (Defi cit) 
Cunent liabi lity 
Non-cu1Te n1 liability 
Net asset I (liability) recognised in the balance slleet 

Rcconcifottion of net asset I (liability) recognised: 

Net asset I (liability) recognised at the beginning o f the period 
l3enclits directly paid by Company 
Expense recognised at 1hc end of period 

Amount recognised outside pro fit & loss for the year 
Net asset I (liabi lity) recognised al the end of the period 

Net interest (income) I expense: 

l11teres1 ( l11comc) I Expense - Obligation 
Net Interest (Income) I Expense for the year 

llrc;ili. up of service cost: 

Past service cost 

C urrent Service Cost 

Remc.-surcmcnts for the year (actuarbtl (g;1i11) / loss) : 

Experience (Ga in) I Loss on plan liabi lities 
Financial (Gain ) I Loss on plan liabi lities 

Amounts recognised in statement of other comprehensive income (OC I) : 

Opening amount recognised in OC I outside profit and loss account 

Remeasurement for the year - Obligat ion (Gain) I Loss 
Toial Remeasurements Cost I (Credit) for the year recognised in OC I 

C losing amount recognised in OC I outside profit and loss account 

Expense recognised in the s tatement of profit and loss: 

C urrc11t service cost 

Past service cost 

Net l111ercs1 ( lnco111 c) I Expense 
Net periodic benefit cost recognised in the siatcmcnt or profit & loss at the end of period 

As at ~larch 31, 

2021 2020 

6.90% 

5.00% 

I I.I 0 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5 .00% 

As at ~larch 31, 

2021 2020 

34.67 

2.36 

8.44 

4. 19 

49.66 

As :it March 31, 

2021 2020 

49.66 
(49.G6) 

2.34 

47.32 

(49.66) 

As >1! ~larch 31 , 

2021 2020 

6 .80% 

5.00% 

11 .4 1 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

10 .92 

1.6 1 

3.97 

8. 17 

J4 .67 

34.67 

(34 .67) 

1.78 

32 .89 

(.14 G7) 

(.14 .G7) (20 .92) 

(10 .80) 

(4 . 19) 

(49 .66) 

As at March 31, 

2021 2020 

2.36 

2.36 

As At March 31, 

2021 2020 

8.44 

As al March 31, 

2021 2020 

4.6 I 

(0 .42) 

As at March 31 , 

2021 2020 

( 1394) 

4. 19 

4. 19 

(9 75) 

As at March 31, 

2021 2020 

8.44 

2.36 

10 .80 

(5 58) 

(8 .17) 

(34 .67) 

1.6 1 

1.6 1 

J .97 

5.57 

2.60 

(22. 1 11 

8. 17 

8. 17 

( 13.94) 

3.97 

1. 61 

5 .58 



Man.aj lnfraconstruction Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31 , 2021 

Al l amounls arc in JNR (Lakhs) unless 01hcnvisc slated 

Avcrngc duration 
\Vcighted average duration of the plan (based on di scounted cnsh nows using interest nllc. 111011ality mul withdrawa l) is 11.8 1 years . (tvlmch J I, 2020 - 12.47 years) 

Expected future benefit payments 

The following benefits payments. for each of the next fi ve years and the aggregate five years therea ft er. arc expected to be paid: 

Vear ended March 31 , 

2022 

2023 
2024 

2025 

2026 
2027 - 203 I 

The above cashll ows assumes fu1urc accnia ls. 

Expcctcd contril>utions for the next yc.ar 

The pl an is unfunded as on the valuation date. 

Sensitivity analys is 

Expected Ocncfit Pa)1mcnt 
(in l~s.) 

2.34 

2.83 

3.20 
7. 10 

4.97 

50.28 

Sensit ivity analysis indicates the influence of a reasonable change in cc11ain signi !iGmt assumptions on the outcome of the Present Value o l' Obligat ion (PVO) and aids in 1111tkrstanding the 
unce11ainty of repo11ed amounts. Sensit ivity analysis is done by val)1ing one parameter at a time and studying its impact. 

A) Impact of change in Disco unt rate when base assumption is decreased I increased by 100 basis point 

Discount Rate 

5.90% 

7.90% 

March 31 , 2021 
Present Value of OlJli gation 

(in Rs.) 

54 . I 3 

<15 .75 

Discount H.atc 

5.80% 

7.80% 

13) Impact of change in Salary Increase rate when base assumption is clccreased I increased by 100 basis point 

Sa lary Increment Rate 

4.00% 

6.00% 

March 31, 2021 
Present Value of Obligation 

(in Rs.) 

46 .09 

53 .66 

Sal:t11' Increment Rate 

4.00% 

6.00% 

C) Impact of change in Withdra wal rate when lrn se assumption is decreased I increased by 100 basis point 

Withdrawal Rate 

4.00% 

6.00% 

Risk cxposu n.· and asset lialJ ilitJ matching : 

March 31, 2021 
Present Value of Obligation 

(in Rs.) 

49.06 

50 .2 1 

Withdrnwal Rate 

4.00% 
6.00% 

March 3 I , 2020 
Present Value of OlJligation 

(in Rs.) 

37.97 

318 1 

March 3 I, 2020 
Present Value of Oh ligat ion 

(in Rs.) 

32 .04 

37.64 

March 31, 2020 
Present Value of Ohlig:1tio11 

(in Rs.) 

34 .24 

35 .07 

Provision of a de lined benefi t scheme poses cc11ain risks. some of which arc deu1iled hereunder, as Company take on uncertain long tc1111 obligations to make futu re IJcndi t payments. 

Liability l{isl<S -

Asset - Liabi lity Mismatch Risk -
Risk which arises if there is a mismatch in the duralion o f the assets relative to the liabilit ies. I3y matching duration with the de lined benelit liabilit ies. th!.! company is successfully able to 
neu1ralize valuation swings caused by interest rate movements. Hence companies <tre encouraged lo adopt asset-liability management. 

Discou111 Rate Risk -

Variat ions in the disocunt rate used to compute 1hc present va lue of the liabil itcs may seem small. but in practise can have a significant impact on the clctinccl benefit liabil itcs . 

Future Salmy Escalation and lnnation Risk -
Si nce price innation and salaty growth arc linked economically, they arc combined fo r disclosure purposes. Rising salaries will often result in higher future clelincd benefit pnymcnt s 
resultin g in a higher present value ofliabi lilcs especially unexpected sa lmy increases provided at management's discretion may lead to lmce11ainitcs in estimating 1his risk. 

Unfunded Plan Risk -

This repn:scnl s unmanaged risk and a growing liability. There is an inhcrl!nt risk hert! tha1 the company may defouh on paying the benefits in adverse circumstances. Funding the 
plan removes volat ility in comprmy's financials and also bcnclit risk through return 0 11 the runds made ava ilable for the plan. 



Manaj lnfraco ns truction Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements fo r the year ended March 31, 2021 

All a111ou111s are in INR (Lakhs) unless olhemise slated 
4.06 The Company's operations predominantly consist of construction I project activities. 1-lcnce there arc no rcr011ablc segmenls under Ind AS I 08. 

~.07 Related party tninsactions 

Names of related parties and related party relationship-where control exists : 

Holding Co mpany 

Fellow Subsidiaries 

.-\ssocbttc 

Enterprises in which l.::cy management personnel and I or their relatives have significant influence 

Transac tions with Related Party : 

Investment in Preference Shares during the year 

rvlmrnj Tollway Private Limited 

Loan given during the year 

Mmrnj Tollway Private Limited 

Loan received IJack during the year 

Manaj Tollway Private Limited 

Loan taken during the year 
Man lnfraconstrnction Limited 

Interest Inco me 
Manaj Tollway Private Limited 

Int eres t Expense 
Mm1 lnfraconstruct ion Limited 

Bank Guarcntcc Ch:1rgcs 

Man Jnfraconstruction Li111itcd 

Purchase of material 
Man lnfraconstruction Limited 

Man Projects Limited 

MICL Realty LLP 

Professional and Consultancy Fees 

Man lnfraconstruction Ltd 

Site Expenses 
Mnn lnfraconstruction Limited 

Property, Plant and Equipment Purchase 

Man lnfrnconstructio11 Lim ited 

Man Projects Limited 

Property, Plant and Equipment Sale 

Starcrc1c LLI' 

Man Infraconstruction Limited 

Guanmtccs a nd colb1tcrnls and Other commitments 
Bank Guarantee issused by Holding company on bclrnlf of the company 

(Credits and debils in the nature ofrei111burscme111 arc not incl uded above) 
•figures in bracket pertain to Previous Year 

Loans given 

Manaj Toll way Pri vate Limited 

Loans Received 

Man infracons truction Li111ited 

tvlan lnfraconstruclion Li1nited 

ivlanaj Tollway Private Limited 
i\fan Projects Limited 
S1arcrcte LLP 

M ICL Realty LLI' 

Aj wani Infrastructure Private Limited 

llolding Com1mny Fellow SulJsidiarics 

(-) (6.00) 

270 .00 

(-) (768 .25) 

1,031.31 

(-) (-) 

(21.00) (-) 

60.06 

(-) (3.40) 

(0.01) (-) 

5.56 

(25 35) (-) 

15 .8 1 

(16.89) (-) 

(-) ( 1.1 3) 

(-) (-) 

3.00 

(3.00) (-) 

(0.18) (-) 

2.66 

( 1.66) (-) 

0. 18 
(-) (-) 

(-) (0.45) 

:12.78 

(-) (-) 

87.09 

(777.04) (-) 

~ 

Associate Tota l 

(-) (6 .00) 

270.00 
(-) (768.25) 

l .OJU I 
(-) (-) 

(-) (21.00) 

60 .06 
(-) (3.40) 

(-) (0 .01) 

5.56 
(- ) (25.35) 

15.8 1 
(-) ( 16.89) 

( I.I :;) 

1.47 1.4 7 
(-) ( -) 

3.00 
{-) (3 00) 

(-) (0. 18) 

2 66 
(-) ( 1.66) 

0. 18 
(-) (-) 

(-) (0 .4 5) 

:12.78 
(-) 

87 .09 
(-) (777 .04) 

As o f March JI, 

2021 2020 

10.00 768.25 

21 00 



Manaj lnrrncons truction Limited 

~ Notes to Financial Sta tements for the )'Car ended March 31, 2021 

All amounlS are in INR (Lakhs) unless othenvise stated 
Outstanding RcccivalJles included in : 

T radc Receiva Mes 
ivlanaj Tollway Private Limited 

Starcrcte LLI' 
Man infraconstrnct ion Limited 

Trade Receivables - Retention 
ivlanaj Tollway Private Limited 

Advances To Parties 
Ajwani lnfrastructmc Private Limited 

Investment in Preference Slrnrcs 
Manaj Tollway Pri va te Limited 

Interest Receivable 

Manaj Tollway Private Limited 

Outstanding 1rnyablcs included in: 

.-\dv:111ccs From Customers 
Manaj To llway Privatl! Limited 

Trade Paya bles 
Ajwani Infrastructure Private Limited 
Man lnfraconstruction Limited 
MamU Tollway Private Limited 

Interest Payable 
Man lnfrnconstniction Limited 

Payables in respect of P.-ope1·ty, plant and equipment 
Man lnfraconstruct ion Limited 

G uarantees, co llatera ls and other 
Corporate Guarantee issued by Man Infraconstruction Lim ited on behalf of' the Company 
(Credits and debits in the nature of reimbursement arc not included above) 

~.08 Leases : 

0J)crafing Lease P:1ymc11t: 

The Company has taken various residential premises under cancCJlable operating lc;1scs. 

Signi fi cant operating lease payments in respect of resident ial premises 

4.09 Disclosure as per Section 186 of the Co mpanies Act, 2013 

12.79 

190.05 

102 .00 

0.47 

138.88 

0.28 

217 .97 

2,087 .54 

0.5:1 

549.99 

190.05 

102 .00 

:1 .06 

2.855 50 

166.87 

40.:11 

0.0 1 

1.12 

1,500.00 

As of March 31, 

2021 2020 

6.51 0.7 1 

The operations of the Company arc classified as ' infrastructure facilities' as dcfi11cd under Schedule VI to tl1c Act . Accordingly, the disclosure rcquirc111ents specified in sub-sect ion 4 o f Section 
186 of tl1e Act in respect of loans given or guarantee given or security provickd a11d the related disclosures on purposes / utilizat ion by recipient companies, arc not applicnblc 10 tl1c Co111p;i11y 
except detail s or in vestment made during the year 2020-2 1 as per section 186 ( 4) or the Acl. 

The Company has made investment s in the following body coq10rc:1tcs : 

iVlanaj Tollway Private Limited - Nil (March 31, 2020: I 0.20 lakhs) of Preference shares amounting to ~ Nil (March 3 1, 2020: ~ I 02 lakhs) 

-till Figures for previous periods arc re-classified I re-arranged I re-grouped . wherever neccssmy. 
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